

Steve Nicholl
T: (01430) 874156
M: (07734) 885613
W: www.essencreative.com
DOB: 25 February 1977

Address
41 Lysander Drive
Market Weighton
York
YO43 3NQ

Personal profile:

I have been a Creative Artworker for 12 years, during which time I have gained excellent knowledge in areas of print; exhibition, literature and publishing. Previous job roles have seen me diversify my skillset across other media channels allowing me to be fully adaptable; I am able to jump easily from print design to the digital realm, handling any task I am given, be it print, web or video. This adaptability is demonstrated in my portfolio. I am very passionate about the industry I work in, and constantly seek to update and develop my skills.

Employment history:

2013 – Present	Freelance	Creative Artworker / Web Designer
2005 – 2012	RBP International, Humberside Airport	Creative Artworker/Web Design & Animation
2003 – 2005	Brahm, Headingley	Graphic Design
2001 – 2003	Teamwork Marketing, Dunnington	Graphic Design
2000 – 2001	Infosis, Market Weighton	Web production

Education:

1997 – 2000	Sheffield Hallam University, Psalter Lane, Sheffield
1995 – 1997	Hull College of Further Education, Riley Centre, Anlaby Road, Hull
1988 – 1995	Market Weighton School, Spring Road, Market Weighton, York

Qualifications:

BA (Hons)		G.C.S.E.	
Packaging and Communication Design	2: (ii)	Mathematics	C
		English	C
BTEC		Art & Design	B
National Diploma Design: Visual Communications	Pass	CDT Design & Communication	C
		Geography	C
'A' Levels		History	C
Art and Design	E	Spanish	E
Graphic Design	D	Sciences	E/F

Tools:

Print - InDesign, Photoshop, Illustrator, Quark
Web - Flash, Actionscript 2 + 3, HTML, CSS, Wordpress
Video - After Effects, Final Cut
Font management - Linotype Fontexplorer / Extensis Suitcase

Skills:

Design & Artworking: All aspects of print, from large to small
Web: Site Design, Flash animation, Presentations, CD-ROMS, Digital Magazines

Additional Information:

Interests: Music, Football, Squash, Mountain Biking
Drivers License: Full, clean license